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General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory, 4555 Overlook 
Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20375, UNITED STATES 

Description 

The purpose of this modification is to answer questions received from potential offerors and delete 
the requirement for secret facility clearance and secret storage capabilities as stated in the 
synopsis. However, prior to award of the contract, the successful contractor will be required to 
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have personnel available with DoD granted personnel security clearances commensurate with 
level of access required for performance of contract.     Question 1: Are you able to provide if 
there is an incumbent for Solicitation #N00173-07-R-SC05?     If so, provide the contractor name 
and contract number.     Answers 1:     Contractor Name: Praxis, Inc, 2200 Mill Road, 5th Floor, 
Alexandria, VA 22314, Contract Number: N00173-04-C-2027. Question 2: What are the security 
requirements for the individual contracting company? Answer 2: The security requirements for the 
individual contracting company will be provided with the request for proposal. Question 3: What 
are the contracting companies security requirements? Is secret facility status required prior to 
award of contract? Answer 3: See answer to question 2. Question 4: This solicitation states it is an 
engineering research and development project.     Is there a minimum qualification expected for 
the contracting firm in terms of experience/expertise?     (ex. Masters, Phd, Electrical 
Engineering,     DSP experience, RF, Antenna, etc.) Answer 4: The minimum qualifications 
expected will be provided with the request for proposal. 

Point of Contact 

Christy Mitchell, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-0397, Fax 202-767-0430, Email 
christy.mitchell@nrl.navy.mil - F. Janilea Bays, Contracting Officer, Phone 202-767-2974, Fax 
202-767-0430, Email jan.bays@nrl.navy.mil 

Place of Performance 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses] [Procurement Reference Library]  

Address: Naval Research Laboratory 4555 Overlook Ave. S.W. Washington, DC 
Postal Code: 20375
Country: UNITED STATES

Register to Receive Notification
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